NAUNG MON OO

FREELANCE TRANSLATOR

LANGUAGES

BURMESE

ENGLISH

SKILLS

Knowledge of Legal Terminology
Client Confidentiality
Content Research
Communication Skills
Multitasking Skills
Adaptability
Fast Learner
Computer Skills
Collaboration & Teamwork

EDUCATION PATHEIN UNIVERSITY

LL.B.

CONTACT

@yaekhel on Telegram naungmon21@gmail.com bit.ly/3d7p5Za on WhatsApp



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Four years of translating Paralegal Documents, Deeds, Leases, and General Articles in English, and Burmese. Highly skilled and experienced Translator with a strong legal background. Adept in accurately assessing the context of material, and translating it in an understandable and appropriate way. Bringing forth a positive work ethic and a commitment to efficiency and integrity.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Vice-President of Public Relations and Marketing at Asian Law Students' Association (Myanmar) 2018 - 2019

Supervisory Board Member at Asian Law Students' Association (Myanmar)

2019 - 2021

Former Content Writer at DBS Myanmar 2021 - 2022

Former Writer at Shortcut Learn 2021 - 2022

DOMAINS

Legal, Public Sector, Private Sector, Marketing, Technology, Literature, and a little bit of Science.